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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 2:22 PM

To: OngChinKiat@tokiomarine.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: TMIS Ref: M2002432-TP02/CK  - Market Value for FBG4122U  Date of Accident: 

14.04.2020

Dear Chin Kiat, 

 

The MV of FBG 4122U is $2K-$3K(est) as at Apr 2020. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Shiau Chan (Ms) 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 1:16 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: TMIS Ref: M2002432-TP02/CK - Market Value for FBG4122U Date of Accident: 14.04.2020 

 

 

 
Fyna. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Ong Chin Kiat <OngChinKiat@tokiomarine.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 July, 2020 12:52 PM 

To: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; AIS-LOOI <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: TMIS Ref: M2002432-TP02/CK - Market Value for FBG4122U Date of Accident: 14.04.2020 

 
Hi all, 

 

Please assist to check market value for FBG4122U. 

 

Date of Accident: 14.04.20. 

 

Thank you. 
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Kindly note that in accordance with the latest measures introduced by the Government to curb the spread of the 
Covid-19 virus, our response/processing time may be delayed. All correspondence will be by way of email 
only.  We seek your understanding on the same. 
 
 
Warmest regards 

 
 

Ong Chin Kiat 
Motor Claims Department   
   
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. 
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046 
T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com 
 

A member of the  
Tokio Marine Group 
 
Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at 
www.tokiomarine.com 
 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named 

addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please 

notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your 

system.  


